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Daur 31r 8 

1 b»g; to aolcnowlodge receipt of your 

lottor of Juno 10th, of tha oontoute of whioh I have 

taken due n o t a , I bollovo that your oonfcultanta, 

Mööera, Su.Arnaud & Borgovln, will t>o Infomed off!-

oially of any ohange in the ouatoras ruling« regarding 

the tteiotuioark valuation» 

your latter arid enoloeuree to th® Canaan Connulato 

Genaral at Ottawa as material. 

Meanwhile I ata forwarding a copy of 

Yours very truly 

S/D 
(H, Sohnf hauaan) 

Acting German Consul 


